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KWenitworth Cnaries ior the appellantc
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September 29, 30; October L, 1Y93 and Feuiuary 24, 1994

WRIGHT,; J.A.32

Th:os appeal came pefore che couxi for zse-ihearing on a
veterence from “hoe Governor General under section £45(1)(a) of
‘he Judicature (Appz=llace Jurisaiction) Act which states:

"29.(1) The Governor-General on the
considaracion of any petiiicn ror
the exercise of her Hajesty's mexrcy
or oi any representation maae by any
othex person having reference Lo the
coaviction of a perscn on iniiciment
or as ciherwise referrea ¢o Li: sub-
secuionl {2) of section 13 or oy a

. R2sideat kagisirave in vaerhtua of his
[;) sp2cxal stacucory summary ‘ullsaiction
or Lo ine sentence (ocher crsr sen-
cence of deatn) passed oa a pol.son
£0 copv.cted may, if he Thinks £it
at any ‘.ime, exthex-

{2} zxefer the whole case ig the
Court anu the caus srzll Tnen
be heard ane deczonii=u by uhe
Ccuirit as *x ithe cas+ 0L et
appeal Dy a pecseon conv.cted;”

Thne Governor Gerperal was inducew Lo adopl =hat coursc pursuaat

Pyt

]

cc a peti..on on behzlf of the appellant praying tnai nis con-
v.ction pe set a5..de cn one or all cof e rcllowing grounas:

1. PFailure to upnolc a submn.sszon of
no case To answer,

v . ,1'
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4. Pailure Lo heai the sUDMLGS1Oon in
tixe absence of tne jury.

3. ¥xror of the trial judga an his
d_rection to tne jury on vhe actus

4, Failu.e of the wrial judge to
witndraw the case from :the jury at
the close of the proseccuwsion case
on whe ground that ine 2viaenc
against the appellani counsis_Led
anticrely of idencificacicn eviuence
which was of poor gqualiiy and was
wholly unsupportead by any other
eVidences,

5. “hal tLhere were two imporiant pieces
nf evidence aot brougiii vut at the
wrial, vizs

“{(e) Tne fact thai, wiilst the
evidence was .aai che man
ithe Crown's wiuniosses iden~
tified as your Peltiiioner
arew a pistol fiom behind
hais pack with his lefxr hand
and fired a prsitci witih his
lert hand, you: Psiitioner
18 right nanudzd,

(b) The tact ihai. piior to the
47th ¥ebruary 1501, your
Fetitioner's pholograpn was
published in ths Jamaican
newspapers as # person on
the police's nost wanted
list and than: L. was his
case that those Crown wit-~
nesses wilo cla:imed Lo have
xnown your Peiliiocner nefore
£7th February 1541 had claimed
10 identify him not necausc
they had seen lizm on
<47.n Fepruary 1961 but racher
because cney h«ne S€€n nls
pnocograph in g DewspDapers.™

1

The contencion in the petiiion is tnai for the above-statad
rr2asons the potittoner (appellant) has suffered grave and

substantial injusiice.

in addition oo the fresh evidence menLionea in che pecliion
tc be given by th=s appellant himself and his mother, nocice of 2
;
_ /1

motion was sarved for leave to adduce furiher evidence of wwo
w.tnesses wno claimed that they had wiilncgsea the incident whizh
gave rise to che murder charge in quesc.ion and tnat they did not
see the appellant, whom thsy Xnew, vhers, Be it noted ihat . hiwi¢

waillingness to testify 1s peiny announczad cwelve years afcer ithe
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event. In che ond, however, counsel f£o. the appellant did not
call any or tnz suggested witnesses aid proceoeded to re-acgue
ihe appeal withour the benefit of any <viasnce which had not
been considered dy the jury. it is obvicous that the <cal incen-~
1ion was to challengn the sdentification of the appedilanc in cho
lighr of the more recent cases on rdancificacion. 1n vhose cni-

cumstances, sincn it must nave been avundantly clear thac che

ko]

roposea fresh evidoenct was nol worchy of ciedit, it would scam

©¢ us that the mort advasable course woula have pbecn for tho
Courc's opiuion on che guestion Lo have pzen sought under section
29(L) of the Judicature (Appellate Jurisdiction) Act (supra) which
states at paragraph (b):

it b?

‘ee.ll he desires ti¢ assistance

of th~ Court on any poiat ari=ing in ‘he

case with a view 10 the doterminacv.on of

the petiiaon, refer thar po.s* vo the

Couxi ox theilr opinion ciwreon, and the

Couit shall consider thc poxn: sc reicrred

and furnish ithe Pravy Council wiih their

opinion uhercon.”
That proccaure woula have aveided thoe poouliar situataon 1 wnich
vhe re-hearing whicn resulied was aoil wihivic was sought oa che face
cf ihe peitirizoir and the appellant was onxdlad to present his uppeal
Q secomns cine on ~he same evidence.

The appeliant had been indicied for tne murdor of

“aswell Chris«ian op ihe 27th Fooruary, 1981, in the parisi of
Lt. Catherine., He was tried in he hnomz Circuic Couri peforc
Chxief Justice saith on November 15 to 17, 1983 convicced and
sentaenced to doaih. &l the nearing of his application for lecave
{0 appeal on .ine 14tii January, 19do, leaaing counsel who repre-
senced the appellant addressed the court as follows:

"I have loockea carefully at tho summing-up

of cthe Chief Justice and ai tie transcript.

i canno: find any arguabl:: grounas for

challenging the conviction. I cannot

suppor. —n¢ applicaction for leave itou

appcal as I can find no arguavle grounds.,"
ir the opinion of «he Courwc, having rcand vhe recoru, there was

no arguable poini of law or fact. Accciciagly, the Proesideaai

braerly reviewed :tne facts and daismissed the applicacion for
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leave to appeal and in keeping with the practice then obtaining
in such cases ne written judgment was delivered. Those facis
were related to thc Attorney General by letter dated June 21,
1989. The records de not disclose any appeal to the Privy
Council. The next scep was the petition dated 19th January, |
1993, to the Governor General drafited by lawyers in London.

Before this Court, submissions oa bchalf of the appellant
Grd not proceed along the lines adumorazed in the petition. The
issue before us centerecd on visual identification. To deal with
this the facts mus: be tola and the dirgcctions to the jury
nxamined,

At about 1:30 p.m. on February 27, 1981, a parcty of
pelicemen numbering about twenty-two unces the command of
Dctectave Inspactoxr Uwen Johnson travelling in several veliicles
went to Tawes Pen, an area on the uld Harbour side of Spanish
Town. The purposn of the mission was <o apprenend the appellanc.
Zncluded in che party werc Decective Acting Corporals
Percival Williams ang Leslie Ashman and the ceceased
Caswell Christian. On arrival at Pawes Pen che periy split inco
tWO groups. At Tawos Pen there is a housing scheme consisting
of high-rise buildings behind whicn tners is a ghecio area. It
s the evidenc2 of Percival Williams tha: atier the party had
cplit he saw =ac appellant whom he had known by name from 1978
&oous one cha.in away in company wiih Lwe other men. A membor
cf the party shouicd to nim 1n a loud vo.ce, "Aye, boy, come
here.” The app.llant crouched and ran <if &nd in the proccss
pullea a gun f£rom beneath his shirt at the centre of his bacxk
with nis loft hand ana fired shots in “he cirection ot Detective
Williams' party which was thien about 1 chain from the appellant.
The police recurned the fire but the appellani escaped out of
sight behind ine nigh-rise puildings and sinto the gyhetre arca
which 1s about one-half chain from the high-rise buildings.

“he police than began a house~to~hous2 searcih during wnich the

witness received iunformation which he passed on to his sen.or
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officer Deteccive inspecio:r Johnson. Utiwreafter Lhe police
surrcunaed a house, This was a three-apariment L-shaped board
Lhouse with glass wincows.

Deteciive inspectos Johnson carew two tear-gas canisters
through a window in the front of che nouse. They exploued iLhen
fire and smoke appeared inside tae builiding. A woman Cane runnibg
and crying and affzy she had spoxen wicia the Inspector he took
& rifle from a member of cne parcy and eantered a room wnich opened
onto the verandah., He nade iwo trips inio the room resculnyg itwo
pabies who were handed to the woman., A buining natiress andé some
linen were afcexrwards removed from the iocm and water used Lo
put out the fire, Aafter this bovn Williams and Ashman took up
positions behind :he Louse. Williams positicned himself near
a window in the back c¢f <he house; asinman s$L00d On adjoining
premises.

In the meancine, Detective Inspecior Johnson, Detecuive
Onis and Consieble Caswell Caraistian z2nicred the living room and
approached the docrway of the oiner becrocm in che house at which
therewas a curieins AffeciLed py the cear-gas Iumes Decective
Onis stepped back leaving Conscable Cheis’.ian in froat. Chissucian,
uhile ina crouching posivion, usea his lsfi hand to pull away
the curtain slighuvly when a shot rang out from znside that room.
I{nspeccor Johnson fired two shots tnrough che curwain znto ine
room and recreated .hen he heard the bieaking of glass to the
vear of tne pkuilding.

Detective Will:ams atuributes the breaking cf the glass
<0 the facc tnat che sppellant somersaaiind kackways through the
window landing on inis feer, He then spun around facing Dezieccive
Williams then ran off firing shots ac Williams with a gun held
in hirs left hand., The first shot yrazod Williams' left jaw
causing him to “hcow himself to che g:round woth race down. He
then spun over on nis back and traded sihnis with the appellunt
who had by tinen spun around facing aii. “he appellant spun

around when he ran and bounced into a gate, He now ran back Jn
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che diraction of the witness Williams crouching s ne dia so and
with nis right arm hcla across his tforchead., Williams was sur:-
prised to see the appellant still coming &c him despitce his
shooting at the appeliant. The appellcnc ran past h.m about
five feet away ana escaped by climbing over a gate into
adjoining prerisces. The witness was unable Lo estimace cthe tvime

which had elapscd beiween ithe somersauli through the window and

o

the appellant's =2scape over the gate. He said it happened so
gyuickly. The witness had fired abou: five or six shots at ohc
appellant who o “urn fired several shots before escaping. Waiio
wradaing shots wxch the appellént cthe witnzss in his supina pos:i-
“ion was looking av the right side of :ihn appcellanu's face.

tpart from the gwaze to nis left jaw inis witness sustained
injuries t©o his iigint shoulder which caeusoa him to change his gun
w0 his left nand but still ftairiang av che appellant.

In cross—2xamination ne said he ccuid not tell whac
Detective Acting Corporal Ashman was doing while he was engaged
with the appellia.t. He could not say how many windows wore 1in
the house but these woere other windows. Hde was posiiive inac
the man who somcrsaul.ed through the window was ihe appellant
whom he nad known s ace 197¢ and whom he had seen on many
occasions.,

Detective Ac..ng Corporal Asnman does not appeax o have
travellsd in the same veliicle with Detcctave Williams becausc
+he first thing that attracted Ashman's a.twention was The souna
of gunshots from :the direction of the higiryrisc bualding whicua,
on Williams' evidence, began with the appsllant shooting ac tho
police, Having alightea irom his car a-~. went in the direction
from which the scunds came anda there he saw the appellant, known
e him as "gsatta John®, about oue chain away running towards the

ghetto area. H2 nad a right side view of the appellant's face

o

who he said was f.oring a pistol held i1 hss leit hand. He ha

Y]

irst secea the appcllanc in 1979 while siavioned at the Caymanas

Park Police Staiion ebout five miles frow Spanish Town. He jocined
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in the secarch for th2 appellant and wiuntssaed the itear-gas being
thrown inio the house and Jhe suosceqguant rescuce. Thereafier ho
pos.tioned nims21li bchind the house burn 011 adjoining premiscs
not far from Williams. About one minuce lalcrs he hcaru gunsihowus
inside the house followed by the appellant somersauliing packways
~hrough the glass w:ndow landing on nh.s focit ana .urning around
towards them, The appellant then ran towards the wiiness in a
crouch, his righit arm across nis forenead while firing al che

witness who racurned fire., The appellantc van past him about

P

twelve feet away and during the encounus: ne saw ithe appeliant's
face. Aftrter the appellant had passed nim e hecard Williams cry
out and when ine lcokea he saw Williams holding the raght aim
with his leftc hand. In the mcantime, the appellant escapad ovow
a fence.

On the Jguostion of time, ile said his viewing of the appal-
lant in the vicinity of the hagh-risz buililding lastea for a coupl-
of seconas ané the inciaent behina thoe house lasted split suconds,
He, too, was surprised that despive thc shots fired i tne app2l-
lant he kept coming ac them and folt inr appellant nusc aav? baen
wearing a bullet-proof vest.

it was in cresuc-examination chav 1c¢ was elicited that
e apprehension oi che appellant was ihic purpose of the zrip
to Tawes Pcn. His credit was challenged con rhe gyuesticn of tho
~ime they lefuv the peclicc station - hic agposiiion diftercd from
his testimcny in couxt on this poini. He was also challenged s
2o the number of shoits he had fired, His awposiilon recorded
ihree as opposad to six 1n his testimony. Sut the most serious
contradiction demonsirated relaved to wiaen e first saw tic appel-
lant that day. He dad not remember calling the Resident Magis: -
trate, "I saw the accuszd for the firs: time that day whoen he
jumped through the window", cven though such a statement appiarad
in nis deposition.

Deteccive Inspaector Owen Johnson testified that when he

arrived at the scutherr section of Tawes Pen he heard gunshots
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i{o the northern section and aftcr he oligyhtcd from nis vehicic
h¢ encountered a uwn, whom he does noc purpori wo identify, who
craded shots with him ana then ran away oui of sight along “he
canal. Afvoey the incideny at the house no saw a different poecson
running from »nenind the house, but again h2 did noit identify thac
pexson,

The medical evidence daisclosed taat Constable Christaen

had been shot b~lcw che rignt eye cae kullet passing through cue

tl‘

rain ana exi:ting on the righct side of .ue skull, fraciuring cu#
skull and producing massive haeworrhagae.

It was not uvntil July 43, 1932, tha” inspector Johnscn
saw the appellant in custcay at the Central Police Staition wher.
he arrested him on a warrant charging him with che nurdec of
Caswell Christian, On being cautioneqa, Lle 2ppellan. maaz no
statement,

A submission of no-case tO auswer aving been overrulea
the appellont made cu unsworn statemen:

¥liy right name 1s Glenford Campbell.
The pol:ice them call we by iie name
Lenforc Hamilton., I 1live =z spanish
Town, Cong .cuction Worker. tiell, my
Lord, . know nothing at all aboul
this case. 1 hear people ¢ ll ue
cnat L wentea for police musdor and

1 than gave up nyseli to the security
forces., I have nothing morz co say.”

The defence closed at that point.

The very decalied summing-up las.~c¢ ficm 11320 a.m. o

.

£2249 p.m. and after retiring for eleven misiutes the jury wetucnad
& unanimous verdict of guilty.
The single ground of appeal reads:

“The identification of the appellanti as
the person who had run from ithe house
+n whici Cons. Charistian had poeen shot,
and by inference tihe perscn who had
murdered Christian, was ass.s.@u by
inadmissible hearsay evidsnc::, This
identification by Cons. williams and
Ashman was poor and by 1uself would
have been insufficient to o~ lefi vo
the jucy. 7The ideniificacicn, how-
ever, was strengthened by evidconce of
wvhat was told to Cons. Williams and
related to Inspector Jchnson resulting
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"in the house in wnich Cariutian was shot
being surrounded by the Polize.,

The appecllant haa fircst bes deniifieca
py bcin Cons. Williams aud Ashman as ihe
man who had shot at tne Police party and
ran ont of sight into a ynouio arsza.
Sometiriz: laver while the Policc were con-
ducting & house-ito-house seaccit in ihe
ar«a Williams received iaiormetion which
ne told Inspector Johnson (pp 14 & 89)
which resulted in the parcicular housse -
peing surroundec by the Police, The jury
must have been left with th: impresesion
vinat {was to) the effect thatc the appel-
lant had ¢ntered the pariicular house;
and ithe man who later ran f£rom the house
was the same man who enterued, There was
no adnissible evidence Lo saow ihat the
appellant haa ever ceinicced hc house
whera Christian was murdes2Q buc ihexe
was cviconce of the presence of other
men in che area, at least ons with a gun
shoozing at the Police at che wclevant
time (pp Li, 87 & 9H).°

(i) i will readily e observed that no cowplaint nas becn made ahoud

the summing-up of +h~ learned Chief Jusiticce. However, tnc sub-

L

nissions ranged much wider than che ground of appeal suggest
thus rendcring i nocessary L0 examine ¢ue SURMIRg-up.
Subriissions .n supposc of this grouna ran thus:
“Tne clcumstances of the idenitlfication
of the appellant were i1nsufiicirent for
acceptanc. by the jury so thcy could be
sure2 the appellant was the person at
L€ scsne anc the ong who murderead
Christian.
That 1s how Loz adlrect thrust of the appesl was made. Thereaftox
Cﬁ) separate forays wer= launched at the c¢rinical arcas oi the prose-
cution'’s case, Viz:
l. 7The viewing of the appallaun at .he
first and second incia=zals by
Willzems,
2. The viewing of the app:ll-nit ait the
£2rs3t ana second ncidancs by
Asnman.
3. inspector Johnson's rcazoun foux
searsching the house in witich Christian
was shot,
Concerning williams, it was contended tiat no linkage shoula be

nmade between The two viewings of the appeilant because it dad

not follow legically ithat the person whom he saw at chz first
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ircident was the person who shot Christian. Accordingly, ihe two

viewings should be regaraed independenily.

The logic cof ihas submission is difficulc to accepc
because chc evidzace of Williams is that .hc person whom he had
known since 1973 is the person whom he saw firstly by face ia
company with two others and who ran off while tiring shots at
ihe police, and, sacondly, he was the samc persoil whom he saw
by face after he had somersaulied tarough he window and there-
after engaged him in a gun batcle., The case was not presented
that the man who socmcorsaulted througn thz window must have peon
the same man wno was scen at the firs: incidesnt half an hour
carlier. Rather, cic casae was that the man who somersauiiec
through the window after Christian had been shot was cecognisad
by Williams to Le ithe very person who had been seen and recog-

nisea at the first incident. Williams had tesitifiea to having

o

spoken witn tinge appesllant in i976. In an affidavit by the

appellant dated 22nd June, 1953, it em=rges that they are noc
cstrangers. Paragraph 6 states:

"That al:hough I might have scon
Acting Coxporal Will:iams pcfoxce
the zrial, w2 had never spokarn,
and I can say for cercain chat
had nsver seen Acting Corporal
Asihman oxr Inspector Johnson
before that uay.”

So on tnat issue thce question must pe whothor the jury had
adequate direciions cn the assessment c¢f visual identification
eviaence,

One aspecit of the prosecution's cese was criticized as

being admission of hearsay svidence. It had¢ to do with how ihe
police came to search the house in which Chiistian was killed.
The evidence appears at pages 14 to 15 of the transcript as
follows:
“"A: The accused man ran through a gate
inte the ghstto area when i lost
sight of him,
Q: After you lost sight of the accused
man did tihe members of the police

party do anything in r2iation to
th2 area that he ran into?
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"As Yes, ma'ai.
Q: Wha: 4aia you doz
L: We carriaed out a scarch

- thae arca

LR wi2ch the accused rail.

Q: Can you iell the court
2 scarch was 1t?
or scarch of whaty

A: Houce to nouse,

wha . Kind of

Secascen of pcirgsons

Q: During the course of chac hocuse to
house search did ycu, ycurself,

personally rocecive aay
A: Yes, ma'am.

Q: Hav.ng received that 1
3

you communicate that a

information?

1formatien dia
oy

mavion to

aay ouvhcr member OL yous party?

LNLpGeLor

Q: To whom did you commuaico: a?

A:; 1 spoke wiith Dececiive
Johnscn, ma'am,

Q: Afver you spoke to Hr,

you aee aaychaing being
Az Yes, ma'ant,

What was ity

©3

Johrson dxd

e 4
donay

A: A houseg whnichi tlie acCu™G...

Q: He, d¢ia you sze anything »°ing donc?

vina . dia you sew after
Mr, Johnsont

you spoke to

Az W surrouna a house; ma'san,

Q: About how many polic: officers so

ar as you could s«e, so £a1 as yocu

coulc see wiilh your QySs surrcund

izhe house?

A: I can vemeinber five.

Q: Afuacy the house was Lw iounded did
you s¢o any ncmbes. of waal policc

parity do anythning?
Az Y2z, na'an.

G Whaow

L
»
ca

Lews~gas in the house;

The contaniion here is that the eviesnes £2ll victim to whe

Detective inspecror Jonnson threw

medam, ©

O

Lord Devlin called the customary devices in Glinski v. Mcinver
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11562f A.C. 726 ac page 780 to 78l whereby hLearsay evidence of
a conversation is admitted not by eliciiting the contents of the
conversation or & written document put by adducing evidence of
what the convexsation or document was aboui. He condemned such
avidence as clearly objectionable. Did such a situation acise
in the instant casz? The fact is that chere were some iwenty-
two policemen cngagcd in the exc.rcisc 9f swarching vhe areca
from house to house. Thcre is no evidonce that any of those
policemen apart from Williams and Ashman knew the appellant and
there is no evigeacsc of any civilian parcicipation in ihe nousc-
to-house ssarch., Tie nacture of the szarch was such that in all
preobabilaity every house in the arna would bc searched and it
is impracticable 0 contemplatce such a snuarych being executed
without any communicai.ion between those so ongaged., issue 1S
vaken that the incomplete answer, "A noucc which the accused...”
went to supporting the identification of the appellant., Bul
even with the utmest care we are gquite unable to sce how suci
a claim can be sustained on the basis of those four words.
Such a claim can only rest on speculacion and that is noc
permissible.

Ashman’s first reference to the app~llant on thav fateful
day was elicited at pages 52 to 53 thus:

“Q: The vehicle that you cravellecu ia,
2o you recall wherc was .a¢ Griver?

A: 1 vias the driver.

Q: Whun you ram in that dircciion, did
you see anybody?

A: Yes, ma‘an,

Q: Who was it that you saw?

I saw 'Satta John' running.

LX)

Whe was that? What you call him?

e »

: Thet man there, ma‘am. ihe accused
mar.

Q: The accused man? You saw him do
what?

A: I saw him running towards ithe ghetto
area.
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"OQ: 1low, when you saw him, ho memant you
s2t. eyes on him, about wha: distance
Lrom you was he?

Abou: a cnain.

4

Can you point out a canein for che
Court?

K
ae

Az It is a little morc than thc lcngth
of the court-rooin,

Qs A iittle more ihan ting 1iayin of the
court-room, you say, A&il(\. you are
vointing from behind tho judge Lo the
end cf this room?

A: Yos, na'an.

s
ac

Ar chet uvime winat parw of this person
WNCll you say wac the accustd could you
sQ8T

Az Sldoways.

Q: Czn you recalil what s.de?

As ravhu side.

Q: Coula you see whether A2 haa anyihing
=n ary of his hands?

Az Yos, ma'am.

Q: What?

A: He had a pis:zol,

Qs Where?

Az In his left hana.”

That viewing, he said, lasted for a couplc of secconds. The
sccond viewing aftor the somersault carough ihe window he judgea
zs lasting for & split second. it was submitted that Ashman's
evidence should noit have been lert tu ke jury the moreso
because, 1t was ceontonded, his credit had been impeached by his
Gupositcion oa zhc gussition as wo wietho: he had xnown tho appel-
lant long befcre ihn day in question.

For cha Crown Dr., Harrison subnivltzd that on the guestion
of the length of time regard musct be had Lo what cook place in
the period meniionsd. In the ficst ins.cance the witness saw uic

appellant running for about cne chain uni.xl he disappeared inho

t“he ghetto area. Then or the second 1nstonce he saw him somersault

backways through the window, spin arouna cc face the witnaess,
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run off while faring at the police, bounce inco the gate which
made ham run back passinyg the witnoss ai a distance of somec
twelve feet albeit with his right hand ancross his forehead,
before disappearing over the rence, Wo agree wich Di. Harrison
that tnose evenis could not pe donc 1a wnat 1s normaelly accepcad
as a "split sccend.” <vwhe jury would ifaus be awvle te make thearxr
own judgnedat of als assessmant of tiwme,

it will b necessary tTO sct oun #hv. summing-up i1in cxXtansc

in crdexr to pucr in perspeciive the complainis madc by the appel-

-

ilant. The reputation of the learned Ciiici Jusiice for beang

scrupulously f£air ana metviculous is eppareat from his approacn
o and treatment of ihe issues, Beginning at page 120 and conili-
nuing to page 124 b set out the principless which shoulu guide
the jury in resolving the vital issue of visual idencificacion:

"Has ev.aence been put berore you upoun

wnica ycu can feel sure wnat this accused
anc no oiher was behind thai curtain and
fired that gun kxlling iae Consiable? On the
evidence presented beforz you can you feel
sure that chav 1s so? And =i for some rea-
son you are not sure then you must acguit
him.

New, s learned counsel fo. he ueifence

has cone, quiite raghitly, he has broken down
xn uwo the first questioit. Vas tne accused
on th2 scen2 av ally Has 2 been identified
by tha @sviaence so tnai you cax feel sure
that h=2 wus there, thai a w.stake as to
identity has not been mada, und you can feel
sure that he was on the scona doing what the
witnesses daescribed him as <weuing? That is
the tirst issue. And the s<gCoiki 1s5sue is,
if he vas indeed there and :>odced in the
nousc &s has been tes.ified co wy *he wic-
nesses, were the circumscancss such thac

you can feel sure that it was he and no
otiner who fired the gun that iilled
Christiany So let us deal wxzih those issues
Row.

First, es to the guestion of identity. The
accused made a statement from the dock,
which he was entitled to co, and yocu must
take it into account in deciding wnethex
thz prosecution has provsn ¢igs case so chac
you fccl sure of his guili. You take it into
accounti., bearaing in maind thai whac he said
wasn': tLesiea under crouss—sxaminai.on, and
give it what weight you cawk il deserves.
And what he told you, memp:zxs or the jury,
is tha*t he Knows nothing abou: the case.
You will have Lo say whac ho means by that.
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"That ne wasn't there at all? if he were
on the scene and didn't do it I would
expect him to tell you thai he was there
and it 'was not me'. Me¢ said, 'I know
noching at all about iv?, and we have to
assum2 ihat what he meant by that is that
e wasn't there. He need not say anything,
because as 1 told you the purden 1s on
the prosecution, the prosecution has to
make you feel sure by evidence that he was
there and was in that house in which the
police Constable was killed,

Now this brings into focus the guestion

of visual identification, and a Judge is
under a duty where that ariscs for consi-
deration in a case; on the question of
identicy the Judge i1s under a aucy to
caution a jury on the way in which you
assess vicual identification, znd it is
necessary for this to be done because in
human experience it is a commen occurrence
for mistaken identity --~ for other

people --~- for mistaken ideniity to occur,
You heard Mr. McKoy, learned counsel for
che defence, tell you of instances where
he has been mistaken for sonebody else.

No doub: you have haa that axpurience
yourselves. 1 have been many times mis-
takan for other people, and : usually
tell the jury that the mos™~ ouistanding
pevson i have been misitaken for is

Mr. Shearer in the days when i was much
younger, and he was much younger. indeed
a police Inspector who should know me

once stood up and had a conversation with
me all the time believing i was Mr. Shearer.
i was so ambarrassed for nim that I did
not let him know tnat it was nol kr. sinearer
he was talking to, and so hc walked cff
believing he was talking to Mr. Shearer,

So the reason i1t is necessary to give
this warning oxr this caution to the jury is
that & person will go to cho witness hox
anu swear that they saw a paxrticular person
doing something and yet tnny are mistaken,
but as far as they are concaiined thesy are
ighc. Por inscance if thot inspector who
spoke tc me chinking { was Mr, Chearcer, if
anyching turned on the question of where
Mr. 3Shearer wds on a particular day cor a
parcicular time -~ suppose ... was said that
Mr. Shcarer had knockea duwn somebody where
he had spoken to me; that Inspoctor would
go anc swear on cath that on tazi day or at
that tim2 Mr, shearer was in thet area
becaus > he saw and spoke to him but il is a
mistake as he was then spcaiking to me. it
1s foxr theat reason why a jury ias to be
careful in dealing with quzstions of visual
identificaticn, that a person who comes and
says I saw a person do so and so is not in
fact making a mistake as o zdantity. And
you mighi say now, well how could anybody
at any stage ever believe anybody about
visual identification, becaust if what you
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“arc snyingy, what you the judgc, what you

are say.ng, well w¢ can nevar bo sure
about that...but of couirse you can be
sure depending on the circumstances., So
ther: arc a number of maticis which a
jury mus* look at and consid:ar carefully
in daciding whether to accepc zvidence of
visual identification.

The fiwsv thing a jury looits at is the
gquestion of whether or not the person wic
is doxng the i1dentification, that is the
witness, knows the person bzing identi-
fied. in other words, was ihe accused
known to the witness beforc - whatever
case? That's the first essmiiial, because
the simple reason is this: I makes guiie
a diffevence as w0 whethcr a person iden=
t.fies anciher or not, whethz2r e was
known o the other before ... and that is
commonsnse., in other wordg, if the per-
301 was not known ¢c ithe pnarson doing tag
idencification pbefo.e the incident occurred
then cthe chances of mistalken .doentity are
greazer Than 2f the person vas well known.
in ouhor worus, you se¢e a pavson and it's
scmzbody <hat you know well, ynu arc less
Likely to make a mistake abouti Lhat per-
son's icopntity than if ic was & person who
you nevor saw beford in your life, It's
comonsense. So that is onn matter about
which a jury has to look. Look at that

to says: Was the person kugwn beforehand?
But, of course, even where the person is
known beforehand you can naike misiakes,
and chat is wny I have said; yocu know,

you migihw have spoken to somabody who you
choughi: was somebody els=, somebody who
you knew well., That's tihe first matter
you iook at.

Thz scoconG macter to look 2i is: Was it
day, or was it nigyht when the peison was
seen? Zf it was at night thexzs s a
greatesr risk ot your making a mistake

chan if Jt was day. Again, that is
commonsense, 4f it was day...vhether it

pe day ¢xr nighit...but what distance werc
thney aparxt winen the person was secn? Was
the pzrson seen naar or tary ‘‘he nearsr
the perscn is seen the lass chauce of a
m:stake than if the person was far. or
wiait length of time was cug porson seen?
Whai part of his vody? HNaturally, people
are identified by their feotures. Was

zhe fece scen? For how long was it seen?
{f ir was just a fleeting glance there is

a greater risk of mistake than if the
person was secn for a reasonable length

of tima. Bear in mina when ycii axe con-
sidering time: How long? Foxr ten scconas?
Ten seconds is a long time, ~“wenly seconds?
Sc those are the matters which you take
into account and consider; and see what
opportun-iy there was for tic person being
ideniified, in this case itng accused, and
you leook at those circumstances and make up
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“your own mind as co whether o nev the
evidencc convinces ycu thail a positive
idencification has been madc .nu that a
mistake is not being made as o the
identily cf the accuscd.”
Before moving on to consider how the learnad Chief Jusiico
applied these principles Lo the evidencs, wa wish to make cerivain
observations. Firce of all, it is noticcable thar the language

used by ctho Privy Council in Reid v. R. [1989] 3 W.L.R. 771;

{1590} a.C. 363;

 ad}

18901 90 Cr. App. R. 121 in dealing with the
question of visual idencification was noit the language enployed
Py the learned Chicf Justice but since whel is reguired is not

adherence 1o a formula (See Wayne Wyatt v, R, Privy Council

Appcal Wo. 25 of 1592 and Ashwood and oihers v, R. Privy Council

Appeal No. 31 of i9%:) but the adaguacy of the directions in
alerting the jury to the dangers of visual :sdencification thesc
dixreccions will fall Lo be considered i the light of this
reguirement.

Having steied the principles, thce lzairned Chief Justice

proceeded to examine che evidence in tine light of those principles.

Dealing with the guestion of knowledge ¢f the appellant by
Williams and Ashmen, he reviewed their ovidence taking into
account the criticisms of the defence. Referring o the fac:
“hat Ashman had testified that they had gone in search of the
appellant he cautioned at page 124 to 125:

"Whac Counsel for the pefence has saad
is that, having gone to search far him
they were influenced by thac fact, that
they went to scarch for him anag so thau
made them saw ham when in fect they
might have been making a mistake. I
don'u knew whether that appeals to you
cxr not, but what you hav: to decide is
not. tha guestion of why tu2y woent to
search for him; the question iz: Did
thcey see him really? Having gone to
scasch for him did they find LI of
did th2oy seoe haim? Has evidsngc dbeen
put before you upon which ycu can say
you fcel sure that chey did sce him
and not making 2 mistake thau Lheay
aidz

it is plein that hers he was emphasising vhe reliability of the

ovidence of the witness in this regard.
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Purther, referring to the criticism of .he witnesses, ae
said at page 125:

“Dciance Counscl is saying that it wasn‘t
the accuscd, 1t was some otncr person

wheo they mistook for the accusea; ana
wnat Counscl gallanitly say is: They ace
not saying that these policemcn axe liars.
Counscl don't always refer ic police in
chose gallant terms. Others say they are
obvicus liars. As a mattcecc of fact they
call them all sorts of nam=zs, but Couansel
doesn'c do that. Thaey arc nov saying
choy have come ana cell deliborave lics
on che accuscd; they are saying they are
misiaksn, You have to say wcther tney
ar: liars or not, and if caey are liars
you can®i convici a person ¢ Lac evidence
that =iwy are non speaxing tnc trutch,”

in the previously cited portions the iscus was whether the

o

witnesses were mistaken. Here i1t is whaither they were lying and
the clear admonition was given to acguii if they so found,

On th+ questicn of whether the witnesszs had spoken 1o
the appelliant as they had testifiea, the dirccition to the jury
{(at page 127) was:

"So, thcre you are, members ol the jury,
both tnhesc policemen upon whom the pro-
secution are relying for ideniification
rave said that they knew the accused
pefore. You will have to say whether
you belicve them ox not."

Turning to whe opportunity fox the witness to s2e the
appellant, the learncd Chief Justice rovicwed first the evidenca
cf Williams as to his seeing the appellant when they arrived at
ihe scene and then directed (at pages 128 1o 129):

"Yeou will have to say whecher, if he saw
the accused, it is cwrue that lic saw the
accuscd, that hc had sufficizn® oppor-
tunity to see him and could identxify
him and make you feel sure that he has
nuot made a mistake when lacer on he
said he saw the accused when hc was
behind the house, whether the fact of
having seen him before would strengthen
his ev.idence of identification later on
when he saw him come through the winaow.
5S¢, you wall have to say wasther you
believe this policeman saw :tue accuscd
out by the high-xise building. ...

You remember i told you distance is
imporuvani, knowledge of the porson,
distanrce. The distance he Lndicated
was apout the length of this couri room.

-

He said: ‘I could see all ol his bedys
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“when I first saw him 1 saw his face.'
And he said there was nothing to prevent
him seeing his face properly.”

Hext, he reminded thc jury of the witness® evidencc of the time
he had for viewing the appellant and ithcn ended:

"You will have to say whethar that was
sufficient time for him to be able o
positively identify the accused, in
other words, where you can fecl sure
that he was not making a mistake."

Turning to the opportunity of Ashman, he referred to the time
and distance stated by Ashman and then said ac pages 131 to 132;

"Did ne have as good an opportunity as
Williams, or did he anave such an oppor-
tunity ~ that i1s Ashman ~ i+hat you can
say you fcel sure in facc that he did
see him at the high-rise building?

When you are consiaering wheiher it is
true when he said he saw ihe accused
acv the high~rise building, a vexy
important piece of eviadence was brought
out by the defence."

Hz then proceeded to Geal with contradictions between Ashman’s
deposition and his cvidence before the jury and in emphasising
the significance of the contradictions he said at pages 134

to 135:

"But what is vital as far as the case is
concerned is the iaentcificaiion at the
preliminary eaquiry, members of the jury,
becsuse you know the guestion of identity
is extremely important in this case. it
is vital. It is the whole issue in the
case, And here you have this police
ocfficor saying, nhe is recorded as having
satd ... he said he doesn't romember say-
ing sty ac doesn'i say he sawd it there
and nc made a mistake; he said he deoesn't
romcmber sayiny ic; and even when hizs
deposition was shown to him nn said he
still doesn't ramemoer saying thai - and
whac Qoes he say hercr... ho s recorded
as naving caid at the prelimiiary onguiry
that ht saw the accused for the first
timc that day wnen he jumpnd ficm the
window b2hing the house - whiclh means
that hc didn't see him at thn high-rise
building. This is what i: means, that
when he was giving evidoence at the other
court ne uidn't say he saw bim ac tcthe
high=xrisc building.

Now since this accusea is chg person who
is being identified as having been on the
scene and as having commitced whe murder,
if it is true chat he saw him at the high-
risc building, as he said herz, would you
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"expooi nin when he gave cvidoence at the
preliminary enguiry to say thac he saw
nim? And if he didn'ti say then that he
saw him and said that he saw him for the
first time, in other words, ho was being
asked, when first did you zoe him that
day? g said, behind the building
vhroug:: the window, how unen if ne said
it thexre does he come here and said he
saw him at the high-rise puilding: 1a
other wards, Counsel said Lhzi that
might bc & mistake., Itv's nere than that,
mcmbzrs of the jury. He wouid be ielling
2 liz., You can't make a mistake about
that. Wuy cdoes he say he saw aim there
when at the other place he sa.’.d ho saw
him for the first timey 8o 2 has added
to wha* nc has said, and you would have
to say whother you belicv, hinm .n view
2f what he said. it's more vital on the
quesiicn of identitication, whother you
can believe Corporal Ashman when he said
ne saw he accused twice that day, when
ac tht prelaiminary he said e sew ham
onca; and that is the way in which what
he said at the preliminary caguiry is
used in the case, for the puspcose of the
credit which the jury is propared to
give to the evidencce of cho wiitness hore,
Sa that is the evidance apoui whc ques—
tion of identity at the high-risc
building.

Corporal Ashman said the accuscd man ran
inte the ghetto arca out of sight and he
and cthnrs followad anc bogan scaiching
down thorce in cthe ghetto azia. 1L was
sugg=2sted te him that it is not true
chat ho saw the accused ruaning from the
nigi~rise building,; and hce said it is

true tha’. ho saw him. Well, ci course,
ycu weuld have to say whethor you belicve
him in view of what I havs just tola you.”

Y W ey

it was submiticd thacv the learned Ciiief Justice ought o
have withdrawn Ashman’s evidence from th. jury. NHo authoriicy was
cited for such & propesition which is pregnant wich danges for
once the trial judge begins to usurp vhe runcktion of the jury in
deciding whac portion of the evidence waicihh has been admicted ic
worthy of consideration by the jury ta~r» arisces the very real
Ganger of the jury gctiing a wrong messags that despite the
directions by the judga they arc vo accopt the evidence which is
left to them to consider. Alternatively .t cculd produce confu-
sion in the minds of the jury to be told, as they must be told,

wat they are the seole judges of the fasiis only to find hhera-

s
-

after that the judge has not abided by his own advice. Whati is
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being ceoatena2d foxr is an altoyether Jdiffcront situation from
what obtains wheore a judge, in the cxercise of his discretion,
disallows admissible evidence bccausc its prejudicial effcct

cutweighs its probaiive value. &See Selvey v. D.P.P. {1970,

A.C. 304; [19681 2 W.L.R. 1494; K. V. Sang [196U] A.C., 402;

69 Cr. App. R. 282; Richard Scott et al v. R. P.C. 2/87 & 52/80,

Wihcreas the txoatment of Ashman's cvidene? in the manner subuitiod
by Mr, Paipps was not permissible it is obvious thait tha learnad
Chief Jusiice regaraea that portion of the evidence as repisen-
ting a significan® weakness in the prosecuiion’s casc and we can
find no fauvlt in his treatment thexsof.,

The evidonco of Iaspector Jolmmscn <id not supply any aid
to the identification of the eppcllant. That was pointed out ©o
zhe jury.

in similar Jdeotailed manner the 2vincuce of the eveanus
bzhaind the house was examined and, in rclation thercto, the jury
were told at pages 1424 to 1433

"liemberz of the jury, plecase bear in mind
that in aany case put before you by the
prosecucion and several vitnesscs are
called to give evidence, it is open to
you o believe one witness as againsc
anovher; and if one wicness con.vinces
you iaat he¢ spoke the trucih, znd you
don'i believe the other, wh2n you can
acecept tho ovidence of Char wicuess who
has convincea you and rojoct the evi-
acnce of Lhe cther. iIn otno:r words if
you have twe wiinesses, ons 15 a uope-
less witness who you disbelicve, and
onc you bclicve, ithe fact zhao you dis-
believ: one coesn’t aetrac: from the
cvidenze of the other one. The2se are
pacpl¢ speaking of an incuacen. which
took placc some time ago, anG it 28
open Lo you to beliwve boih, or believe
one and aot believe tine other. They
are not tied together, so you have to
decide vhether both are spu.:aking the
truch, or one i3 speaking the truth,
or non¢ L& speaking the truth.”

O0f course, this circction does not decrace from the cricvicism
which was eaclizr levelled at aAsnmam'’s ovidence wiich related
to the first incident but it will be recalled that the jury was

thers put on cauticn as to whether they would accept Ashman's
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evidence about ths second incident which is now being dealt
with,

The summing-up ends at page 155 anu at pages 151 to 152
the jury were told:

"How, you can only find the accused guilty
of murde:r as being the person who shot
the d=zceased if you teel sure that he 1is
the person who jumpea through the window,
and you feel sure that it is he who shot
him;, and you can only find him guilty by
inference from what has been put before
you if the inference tnat it is he who
shot the aeceased 1s quitc inescapable,
in other woras, that it is ithe oaly rea-
sonable inference that you can draw from
the circumstances, that ic was he who did
it. And if the circumstances are capable
of the inference that it is somebody else,
it might have been somebody clse apart
from the accused, if you rincd that he is
the perscn who jumped througih the window,
then you can't draw the inference and
say, it is he, like the two cats, if the
circumstances are such chat tuere might
have been somebody else in the house who
actually dia the shooting, and although
the accused was in the houge, if you rfeel
surc it was he who jumped thiough, then
that other person might have done at, and
this is what ccunsel for tho defence is
asking you to say, that the circumstances
arc such that you cannot fecl sure that
he is tho person who did it,; bocause they
are such that it is capable of the infer-
ence “hat somebody else was in the room
there apart from the accused, if you
balieve he was in the housc.

So you have to look at the circumstances
and say what you find. As I say, if the
inference is guite inescapable that it
was he who did it then of ccurse it is
open c¢o you to convict him of murder,
but you must feel sure that it is the
only reasonable inferencz that can be
drawn.

Now you heard the address <of Mr. McKoy

in which he suggested that somebody else
could have been in that nousc., You will
have te say whether you agrec with him

or noi, but let me remind you of the
evidence from which you are asked cto draw
the inference that the prosacution is
asking you to draw.”

Thereafter +he leainea Chief Justice compactaa the various bits
and pieces of evidence of the events at the housc the final aspect
of that drama being centred on the 8ft x 10ft room where Christian

was shot,
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Then just before the jury retired hexre is whait they are
cold at page 154:

"So that is the evidence you have before
you. Are the circumstances about which
i have just reminded you capable of
having any other reasonabl2 interpreta-
tion than that the accused - 1f you
believe 1t was nhe who jumpeud througn
the window - than that it was he who
shot tihe deceased? If the circumstances
are capable of the interpreiaiion that
there was somepody else tnere who dad
it, coven though you pelievs the jumping
through the window, if the cirzcumstances
arz ccpable of some othexr interpretation
oitrer than that it was tne accused then
you can'% convict him.

Lf <he circumstances are capeble of no
other interpretation, if it is quate
inescapable that 1t was he alone in that
house and that it was ne wionc had come
through ihe window armed with a gun and
had shot the deceased, and nobody else
who sho* him, then you can ccavict him
of muxder.”

At the end of this review it is cleaxr that the central
rssue of visual identification, which depends rfor proof on Williams
and Ashman, was very thoroughly examinad. Undoubtedly there was
avidence for che consideration of the jury. We are certainly noct
of the view that the evidence falls within that category to which

Lord Widgery referred in R. v. Turnbull {1577] 1 Q.B. 224 at

as being -

"...poox as for example whei it depends

solely on fleeting glance or on a

longer observation made in Gifficult

condice.ons,”
which he said should be withdrawn from {h< jury. Conditions for
viewing may be difficult for differen: rcasons, for example,
distance, obscruction, hostile action ctc. It is a fact of life
that craimes do noc as a rule take placc in ideal conditions so
as to exclude any form of difficulty in the nature of the evidence.
Tc hold the contrary would be to issue a charter to crime whici

is certainly not wha Lord Widgery, C.J. had in mind.

R. v. Tyler {1992 Crim. L.R. 20 answers that fallacy:

“The appellancs were convicied of offences
conrecited wath poll tax demonstrations.

On appeal the identification cvaidence was
challznged. Two police officers had given
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"eviaence identifying the appellant during
the demcnscrations. The concention was
that such evidence oughit to hava been
excluded under Turmbull (1977) 63 Cr. App.
R. 132 as ii had taken place in difficult
circumstances since people would be moving
about during the demonstrations making it
difficult to maintain obsservatcion on a
particular person. It was also objected
that vhe esvidence of one police officer
in those circumstances,; claimed to be
poor, could not support che covidence of
the oihor officer operating in the same
circumstances., The dircction to ine
jury was criticized as being inadequate
pecause the judge had omitccd tve tell the
jury that an honest witness can be mis-
taken ner had he warned them that mis-
carriagers of justice had occurrea in the
past as a result of misideniificacion
(sce Ramsden (1991) Craim. L.R. 295; Reid
(199¢0) 50 Cr. App. R. 12i.

The Court of Appeal Criminal Division
dismissing the appeal held, inter alia,
chat there coula be a good idcrtification
aven when conditions were 4. fficult. The
fact tne: two witnesses observad the same
eveat did not, so to speak; meige their
evidaence into one, There wire sitill two
separate and independent iacatifications
provided they were honastly mede. Reid
was not authority for the proposition
that it was necessary to warn the jury

of the risk of miscarriagc of justice.
The judge haa referred to the possibi-
lity of & mistaken witness being a con-
vincing one. That plainly connoted an
honost witness because a dishonest one
would not be mistaken. Morccver, in

one part of the summing up the judge

did refexr to the possibilicy of an

honest witness being mistaken. The
omission to refer to pasi miscarriages
was not fatal. WNo particular torm of
words was needcd provided ithc judge
emphasiscd the need for caution, which
this judge did on poth occasions that

he deal’. with identification. “he

whole thirust of nis direccions under-
lined ihe dangers which the jury should
have in maind.®

In our view,; this decision speaks €loguently to the instant
situation. Almost from the outset the witnesses encountered diffi-
culties., S0 scon as the appellant had bzcn observed he ran off
firing at the witnesses and 1t goes withoui saying that the cir-
cumstances at the back of the house prcsented difficulties. inso~
far as the evidence of Ashman goes, thz jury, having regard to

the fact that he had only a profile view of the appellant at ithe
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first incident and the challenge to his c¢recdit regarding that
incident, could properly have rejected his identification evidence
at the first incident and yet go on to accept his eviaence
regarding the second incident if they believed his evadence that
he had come co know the appellant during the years of police duty
in the area having made their own assessment of the time within
which that viewing would have been made having regard to the
avents descyibed. Williams would, therefore, stand alone on the
identification at th<¢ first incident whepn he said he saw the
face of the appellant whom he had known for years. Acceptance
of that evidence, though not determining xdentification behind
the house, woulc be an important factor in assessing that evidence.
There would, therefore, be support by onc officer of the othor,
But, even if, the Cuief Justice's criticism of Ashman as being
more of a liar rather than being mistaken led them to reject
Ashman altogether chere was still the evidence of Williams which
would even alone be good evidence which, after heeding the caution,
they could accept.
In this case the caution was administered thus:
"Now, this pbrings into focus the guestion
of visual identaification, and a judge is
under a Guty where that arises for con-
sideration in a case, on a guestion of
identity the judge is under & duty to
caution a jury on the way in which you
assess visual 1dentification and 1t is
nccessary for this to be done because
in human oxperience 1t is a common occur-
cnce for miscaken identity o occur.”
(page 121)
Then after giving the example of being mistaken for the former
Prime Minister the Rit. Hon. Hugh Shearcr he continued (at
page 122):
"So the reason it 1s necessary to give
this warning or this caution to the
jury is thanv a person will gc 1o the
wiiness—-box and swear that they saw a
particular person doing somcthing and
yet they are mistaken, but as far as
they are concerned they are right.®

The jury could not fail to appreciate that he was showing them

how a miscarriage of justice can be brought about by mistaken
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identity. Further, this caution was strengthened when shortly
after that he saad:

"ft is for that reason why a jury has to

be careful in dealing with questions of

visual identification, that a perscn who

comes and says I saw a person do so and

s0 is not in fact making a mistake as to

identity."”
And very relevantly he said at page 123:

“But, of course, even where the person is

known beforehand you can mako mistakes,

and that is why 1 have said; you know,

you might have spoken to somcbody who you

thought was somebody else, somebody who

you know well.”

1t is our considered opinion that with that amount and
guality of caution no jury worthy of tihc office could be held
0 be wanting in instruction. And yet that was not all. The
summing-up lastcd 3 hours and 9 minutes and during that time
they heard tne terme "feel sure" and "arc not surc® no fewer
than 35 times,
It is true that in dealing with the risk of mistaken

identification the learned Chief Justice used the term human

experience instead of judicial experiencc as was used in R. V.

Dickson [1983] 1 V.R. 227 at page 231 and cited in Reid v. R.
£11990] A.C. 363 at page 380. But in our opinion this departure
does not represent any defect because human experience is much
wider than judicial experience which it cmbraces. Moreover,
it is patent that throughout the summing-up the learncd Chief
Justice, in communicating the principles of law to a Jamaican
jury, carefully avoided any problem of comprehension by employing
language which they would readily undecstand. Furthermore, his
rather grapnic example involving himself and the police officer
who mistook him for the former Prime Minister ansured that they
were fully alaerted to the dangers of mistaken identification. /
We can find no basis on which to interfere with this /
conviction. Accorcéingly, the appeal is dismissed and the

conviction and sentence are affirmed.
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Classification
Under section 2(1l)(a)(i) of the Offences against the Person
(Amendment) Act, this crime has properly been classified as capital

murder carrying the sentence of death. However, heeding the advice

of the Privy Council in R. v. Pratt & Morgan P.C. Appeal
No. 10 of 1993 regarding sentences of death pending for five years,
.. the Gavernor General will, no doubt, commute this sentence to

inprisonment for life.
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